Stantord ﬂni'uni ty,
California.

. Dear John:

I am maloaing herewith Mr, C. G. Bayles cheok
for $9.08 for two Rose Bowl tickets. kgr. Bayles is
leaving Lawrénce on the 28th of December. UWill the
tickets be mailed out before that tim? If so, they
- should be sent directly to lir. C. G. Bayles, Superin-
. ‘tendent, Buildings and CGrounds, Univmity of Kensas.

I would appreciate it if you can let us know approxi-
mately when the tichotn will be mailed.

Thanking you for your many eour‘buias, I am

Sincerely yours,

Director of Fhysical Hducation and Recreation,
Vers ity Basketball and Baseball Coach.,




